Minutes from Home + School Meeting April 18th 2017

Attendance: Nicki Johnson (President), Karen Moldt (Treasurer), Sarah Leinart (Family Ambassador), Kris Girskis(Publicity/Book Fair), Meghan Cornish and Amber Edwards (Room Parent Coordinators), LInda Mosher and Mia Martinez (Volunteer Coordinators), Brooke Heckinger (Corporate Fundraising) and Danielle Behnke (Teacher).

Motion to approve March minutes, Amber Edwards, 2nd by Mia Martinez.

President-Nicki Johnson Spring Clean Up is Saturday 9-noon (or longer if needed). The sign has been approved to be painted blue with white lettering, the posts will remain brown.

Nicki is still working on letter to be sent out to families explaining the service requirement.

We will have Home + School elections next Friday April 28th @ 8:30-9:30am, we still are in need of someone for President Elect (one year learning under president, one year serving as president, one year as support to the new president).

Middle School service project coming up, making sandwiches for St Anthony's. Will ask for donations and then buy remaining needed supplies.

Still need to get the lists from teachers for school supplies boxes to get them ordered. Will ask organization for a donated box that can be auctioned off at the fundraiser next year.

Treasurer-Karen Moldt Reading Counts Expenses \$380 less than the \$750 that was budgeted. 8th Grade Graduation, 7th grade has asked for more than the \$300 budgeted, asked them to give us what they need so we can figure how to reallocate funds. Donation to School-second donation to the school will be made this week for \$5,000. Field Day June 1st-No deposits are needed for busing at this time and we will be billed after the event has taken place. -We might ask if anyone would like to provide a grill and grill food for field day, Mr Weaver had done this in the past.

Book Fair-Kris Girskis Scholastic Spring Book Fair \$5,540 total sales, 50% goes to rewards, and we get reward for having 2 book fairs, close to \$3,000 in reward dollars.

Volunteer Coordinators-Linda/Mia Volunteer luncheon Thursday May 4th @ noon, budget is \$250 food will be tacos. Plan on asking teachers to donate plates, napkins, silverware, cups.

Hospitality- Teacher luncheon Friday May 5th. Lindsey will need help that day, will send out an email closer to the event with specific needs.

Room Parent Coordinators-Meghan/Amber Will touch base with current room parents to see who is still interested in remaining room parents, if they are not will ask them to find a replacement before the end of the year.

Reach out to Ms Little about field day and what she wants room parents to do.

First grade donates cookies, napkins, cups, for first communion and hosts both events, Saturday May 6th 5pm and Sunday May 7th 10:30am.

Family Ambassador-Sarah Leinart As a year end school comradery event we will put together a Family Picnic May 19th (Veterans Park if available). Sarah will not be able to organize this, will see if Chrissy and others on H+S can work on organizing this event.

Publicity-Kris Girskis Will send out newsletter soon, include: field day, starry night total and where money is being spent, and other information Kris receives from everyone.

Teacher-Danielle Behnke Thank everyone who made purchases at the bookfair and helped with wish lists. All current teachers are staying for the 2017-2018 year.

Fundraising-Brooke Heckinger (Corporate Fundraising) Asked if we know how much the Amazonsmile option has brought to the school so far?? Will email Cheryl who controls that account and see if she has a balance of funds raised. Discussed the many restaurants that offer money back options (one night percent back, and frequent diner rewards for schools). Discussed this as a subcategory for next school year, food fundraising. Have an option once a month to dine out and get money back for the school.

Also mentioned adding Service Chair to committee next year.

Next meeting May 17th 6pm, location to be announced, will have a potluck or something for all members and new members.

Motion to adjourn, Amber Edwards, 2nd by Brooke Heckinger.